

John Kennedy

From: Lin, Tony [tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 9:33 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0309-EX-ST-2007

John,

Please find below our changes to the equipment quantities and justification for the specified number of units.

For system loading and stress testing purposes, MSV will need to test the simultaneous operations of up to 75 CPE units, consisting of various combinations of the WiNetworks and Kyocera equipment. MSV will not operate more than 75 CPE units at any given time.

As explained in Exhibit A, the Nortel units are the base stations transceivers. There are three at each of the six base stations.

Manufacturer	Model Number	No. of Units	Experimental
WiNetworks	WiN5415-2-16E	75	No
Kyocera	10-T1012-03	75	No
Nortel	NTQ220BAE5	18	No
Nortel	NTQ212ABE5	18	No

Tony Lin | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Tel: 202.663.8452 | Fax: 202.663.8007 | Cell: 703.282.5805 2300 N Street, NW |
Washington, DC 20037-1122

Email: tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com
Bio: www.pillsburylaw.com/tony.lin
www.pillsburylaw.com

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 11:43 AM
To: Lin, Tony
Subject: FCC File # 0309-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Lin,

Please justify the need for the equipment quantities below requested in STA application 0309-EX-ST-2007.

Manufacturer	Model Number	No. of Units	Experimental
WiNetworks	WiN5415-2-16E	75	No
Kyocera	10-T1012-03	25	No
Nortel	NTQ220BAE5	18	No
Nortel	NTQ212ABE5	18	No

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

=====

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770 x4860 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

=====